

**Sigglesthorpe Parish Council Meeting**  
**Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2019 7.30pm Sigglesthorpe C of E Primary School**  
**Minutes**

**3618. Present**

Cllrs. P Langley, P Chicken, K Arundel, J Spencer, J Palin, P Hargreaves  
Ward Councillors B Jefferson and J Whittle  
Clerk Nicki Salvidge  
Four members of the Parish

**3619. Apologies**

None received

**3620. Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.**

None received

**3621. Minutes of last meeting**

Cllr Hargreaves questioned item 3605. As to how Cllr Chicken could agree minutes at a meeting he did not attend and when 2 abstained, agreed this was due to previous issues. Moving forward it was agreed that those proposing and seconding must have been present at the meeting.

**3622. Matters arising**

Fence- Spring Field Close – renewed same as old one can be seen on Google Earth, Clerk contacted Planning re gate, who do not see an issue, as it is in their fence onto public land. Clerk has checked and area has been re seeded and new plants put in.

Defibrillator sign will be put up on 12<sup>th</sup> July 2019, to check sign type and if necessary Cllr Palin to look into purchasing a V shaped sign to help locate the position. Cllr Hargreaves was of the understanding that there is a plaque to show who donated the defibrillator and another sign.

Cllr Chicken asked if Cllr Hargreaves and another resident living close to the phone box would be happy to display phone numbers, Cllr Hargreaves phone has security on therefore it wouldn't be easy to contact him. Cllr Arundel spoke of process of getting the defibrillator and did not think it would be beneficial having additional contact numbers in the box.

Co- option discussed, as it is still within 6 months of the election there is no need to advertise through East Riding, therefore the clerk will advertise in notice boards and on web site.

Key holders for East Lane notice board, Cllr Palin, Christine Lorimer and the clerk.

All agreed to Cllr Chicken getting joiner to make safe notice board outside school.

**3623. Financial matters**

Audit Accepted

Balance Community Savings £6384.67 Community £2868.37

Monies received from Zurich £3154 for bus stop

To pay – Clerk £207.36 for this ¼ HMRC Tax £51.60

Cllr Palin £7.50 expenses Proposed Cllr Arundel seconded Cllr Spencer all agreed

Invoice received from Ebor Academy Trust 161.00 School room hire up to May 2019 this to be forwarded onto East Riding to Pay.

New cheque issued to Christine Lorimer

Mr Maltby (P Arnott & Son) £3790.81 VAT To be reclaimed

Letter read out from Seaton & Sigglesthorpe Horticultural society requesting donation towards the 84<sup>th</sup> Show £50 Proposed by Cllr Arundel Seconded Cllr Hargreaves all agreed

Proposed by Cllr Chicken that invoice for room hire for Defibrillator Training be paid on receipt, all agreed.

**3624. Planning updates**

Application no 19/013676/Var – Granted

Application no 19/01848/TPO – passed on request for further information and requested site visit. Discussion held regarding visit, correct protocol to go through East Riding, it was agreed that Tree officer would be the best person to comment on this application. Larger applications the parish council can request a site visit, but have no right to one.

**3625. Defibrillator fund raising**

A well-attended community event raising £315.50 Cllr Chicken thanked Cllrs Hargreaves and Arundel on all their hard work.

Also well attended was the Defibrillator training with 38 people attending from Bewholme and Sigglesthorpe. Very informative and the importance of CPR expressed during training.

**3626. Bus shelter**

Work completed on bus stop, however the stump from the bus stop sign still sticking out, clerk to report to ERYC and get new sign and bus timetable put up. Payment received from Zurich, Invoice received from Mr Maltby to be paid as previously agreed.

ERYC have agreed to install 2 new bollards, on completion of bus stop.

Clerk to go through paper work from claim regarding VAT and Excess, which to be claimed from car driver.

**3627. Environmental Matters –**

a) Litter Picking – Council provide gloves, pickers and bin liners, issued to those requesting, clerk still has supplies if anyone else wishes to have. Spring litter pick to be arranged and to be put on agenda for January 2020

b) Litter bins – site visit held and due to access reasons it was thought that the Church Lane Junction with Rise Lane would be suitable, for dog walkers coming from many directions. ERYC had been asked to hold back on installation until after the meeting, however it was installed 10<sup>th</sup> July. All agreed it looked good. This site will be monitored and if found to be filling quickly a second bin may be possible opposite Marrswood subject to residents agreement.

Bin cost £272 with installation £105 totalling £377.16 plus VAT Parish council to pay on receipt of invoice from ERYC.

c) Dogs in Bentinck play area

No further reports received, Cllr Spencer has seen no evidence of dogs on or fouling play area and is happy to keep an eye on it.

**3628. Roads, footpaths, seats etc. –**

a) Parking on verge, Main Street – Reported to ERYC who have passed onto Streetscene, who have yet to report.

b) Dropped kerbs in East Lane – request put in and agreed, markings already in place. Request made to have paths repaired in that area as they in a very poor state, this also agreed.

c) Road sign damage – Clerk requested highways look into speeding and accidents following recent accidents along West Road, response received that Highways is satisfied with the current speed limit signing and lining and that no further measures can be recommend to help reduce collisions associated with speed.

d) Pot holes Wassand Balk – reported again

e) Trod West Road – reported site visit requested.

Cllr Arundel requested community payback come and clear path edges again after they did a good job last year. Cllr Jefferson to report although there is a long waiting list for their work.

**3629. Police report**

No report received

**3630. Village Vision**

Christmas Tree- Cllr Arundel spoke of requirements needed by ERYC, clerk happy to help with paper work and has requested up to date information. Cllr Chicken shared a picture of a tree used by Garton

Upon Wolds which all agreed was lovely, all asked if they liked the more modern look, all agreed. Cllr Hargreaves offered to hold a wine tasting evening in October to help fund and resident present Mary Ryan very generously offered to pay for the tree, expected to cost in the region of £335. Discussion held as to position of tree, power for lighting etc. still to be agreed.

All present happy to allow Cllrs Chicken and Arundel carry on looking into the project

Picnic benches – Spring Garden centre £190. Northorpe joinery start at £245 it was agreed to allow Cllr Palin to purchase 2 benches for the play area from Hornsea Garden Centre.

Resident of East Lane had also asked if it would be possible to put a seat at the corner of East Lane with Hatfield Road with some ornamental trees. Cllr Palin given permission to arrange.

Cllr Palin also requested permission to arrange the planting of ornamental trees along the North Side of East Lane, some concerns raised about size of trees, roots etc. Cllr Palin proposed the plan Cllr Spencer seconded all agreed.

Paul Arundel thanked for strimming around the village, all agreed it has tidied up the area.

Cllrs Arundel and Chicken to arrange visit to Spring Garden centre for planter plants.

Art Society – Cllr Hargreaves and Cllr Spencer currently working on ideas, Cllr Langley to pass on historic archives donated by Paul Collingwood in the hope of gaining ideas. Resident Millie Salvidge has offered her help also.

**3631. Correspondence**

Complaints received regarding state of Church yard passed onto Rev Simpson. Volunteers requested for 2pm Saturday 13<sup>th</sup> July to help tidy Churchyard.

**3632. Any other business**

Emergency plan- New updated copy to be produced Cllr Langley volunteered to help the Clerk with this, all councillors happy to go on the plan.

Branches near swings – Clerk to take down

Cllr Arundel reported the appalling state of the grass cutting being carried out by East Riding Council and the spraying of weed killer leaving patches of dead grass, clerk reported that there have been many similar complaints by other parishes and will report to ERYC.

Grass at one of the bungalows on Church Lane has got out of hand, to be reported.

**3633. Date of next Meeting 12<sup>th</sup> September 2019 7.30pm**

Meeting closed 9.05 pm